Marsha L. Getter, LICSW

32 Baker Street PO Box 9135 Foxboro, MA 02035 mgetter@nvcounseling.net Phone (508) 930-6335 Fax (508) 698-3644

SUMMARY: 40 plus years of training and experience doing assessments and providing treatment in clinical, educational, institutional and medical settings with a varied population of children, adolescents and adults; Expert marriage and family therapist, with advanced training and experience in parenting issues and child development; Focus on working with those whose lives are impacted by trauma and loss, divorce and step-parenting, special educational and developmental needs, GLBT issues, addictions, and abusive relationships.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Neponset Valley Counseling Center, *Foxboro*, *MA*: June **1983 to Present**: Co-founder and director: Individual, couples, family, and group psychotherapy, parenting coordination (AFCC guidelines), GAL for Category E and F Matters, and mediating parenting plan development

Whitman-Hanson Regional School District, *Whitman, MA:* January 1978 to June 2007: School Psychologist: Individual and group counseling, psycho-educational evaluations, supervision of graduate level interns.

RELATED CLINICAL EXPERIENCE

Lemuel Shattuck Hospital, Jamaica Plain, MA: Clinical Intern	1982-1983
Minuteman Regional Vocational School Franklin MA: School Psychologist	Fall of 1977
Framingham Public Schools, Framingham, MA: School Psychologist	1976-1977
Project Succeed, Abington, MA: Co-founder and School Psychologist	1974-1975
The Wrentham State School, Wrentham, MA: School Psychologist	1968-1970
MA Rehabilitation Commission, Somerville, MA: Rehabilitation Counselor	1966-1967
Boston University Counseling Center, Boston, MA: Psychometrist	1965-1966

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

MA Collaborative Law Counsel: 30 hours of training in collaborative law	Sept. 2014
Divorce Mediation Training Associates : 40 hours of Divorce Mediation Training	Fall of 2008
MA Association of Guardians Ad Litem Inc.: GAL Training:	Spring of 2008
MA School of Professional Psychology: Training in Parent Coordination	Winter of 2008
Gestalt Institute of New England: Post Graduate Training/Supervision	1978 to present
Rhode Island College: Masters in Social Work: Families and Children	1984-1988
Gestalt Institute of New England: Training in Gestalt Therapy	1981-1983
Boston University: Masters of Education in Counseling: School Psychology	1965-1966
Simmons College: Bachelor of Science: Psychology	1960-1964

MA Licensed Independent Clinical Social Worker: License # 1018780 Board Certified Diplomat in Clinical Social Work

Professional Affiliations: National Association of Social Workers (NASW); MA Association of Guardians Ad Litem (MAGAL); Association of Family and Conciliatory Courts (AFCC); National Teachers Association (NTA), (MCLC) MA Collaborative Law Counsel, The Divorce Center